

WARREN T. JACKSON ELEMENTARY GO-TEAM MEETING MINUTES Thursday, August 2, 2018, 3-4 PM | Main Campus Conference Room

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order at 3:08 by Zachary White, Chair
 - A. Roll Call by Zachary White All members in attendance, quorum confirmed.
 - B. Guests: Kimberly Kennedy (Jackson PTA Co-President/Parent)
- II. Action Items
 - A. Standing motion to approve May 3, 2018 meeting minutes. Heather Perry moves to strike Cluster Report error from minutes. approved unanimously.
 - B. Standing motion to approve August 2, 2018 meeting agenda. Zachary White moves that we add the approval of the community representative under action items and Go-Team Member Level 2 Background Checks/email addresses and APS Badges to Informational Items approved unanimously.
 - C. Standing motion to approve Principal Brent McBride's appointment of Dana Ugwonali to serve as the Community Member Representative for the 2018-2020 term. approved unanimously.
 - D. Dana Ugwonali moved to elect Kesha Payne to the office of Go-Team Chair. The motion was seconded by Zachary White. -Approved unanimously

*Zachary White yields facilitation of the meeting to Kesha Payne, Go-Team Chair

- E. Maria Diedrich moves to elect Jesse Shannon to the office of Go-Team Vice-Chair. The motion is seconded by Heather Perry. Approved unanimously.
- F. Maria Diedrich moves to elect Laura Green to the office of Go-Team Secretary The motion was seconded by Amy Carter. - Approved unanimously.
- G. Maria Diedrich moved to elect Amy Carter to serve as the Representative of Jackson Go-Team on the North Atlanta Cluster Advisory Team. The motion was seconded by Heather Perry. Approved unanimously.





Amy Carter | Swing Representative Maria Diedrich | Parent Representative Laura Green | Parent Representative Kesha Payne | Faculty Representative Heather Perry | Faculty Representative Jesse Shannon | Community Representative Dana Ugwonali | Community Representative Duncan Vise | Parent Representative Zachary White | Faculty Representative Brent McBride | Principal

- H. The team voted unanimously to confirm the 2018-2019 Meeting Schedule: August 2, September 6, October 4, November 1, December 6, January 10, February 7, March 7, April 11 (*tentative), May 2.
- I. The team voted unanimously to confirm the meeting norms.
- J. The team voted unanimously to utilize a shared google spreadsheet for the public comment registration format.
- III. Information Items
 - A. Principal McBride gave the Go-Team an update on the first two days of school. Jackson currently has 683 students on campus. 657 k-5 students and 26 pre-kindergarten students. Our k-5 budget allotment from the district was based on 642 students. With our current enrollment, Principal McBride does not anticipate that we will gain or lose teachers based on our current enrollment. He explained that the funding per student was individualized based on multiple enrollment factors, specific to each student. Principal McBride and the PTA met with a security firm to solicit recommendations for safety and security improvements for our campus. Principal McBride encouraged Go-Team members to stay informed about PTA and Foundation initiatives. The majority of our stakeholders would benefit with our various school leaders being on the same page.
 - B. The APS Go-Team Summit will be held on Saturday, September 22, 2018.
 - C. Non-employee Go-Team members will undergo level 2 background checks, be issued APS building badges, and APS login/email address. More information to come from Go-Team Office.
 - D. All of our Go-Team Representatives have completed APS Go-Team training.
- IV. Discussion Items
 - A. The Go-Team will continue to facilitate Family Engagement & Communications Advisory Committee in the same format as last year.
- V. Public Comment There was no scheduled public comment.
- VII. Adjournment- Kesha Payne moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:16 pm.

